

From: "Prosser, Justin" <jprosser@nma.org>

To: "Todd_willens@ios.doi.gov" <Todd_willens@ios.doi.gov>, "akaster@blm.gov" <akaster@blm.gov>, "skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov" <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>, "casey_hammond@ios.doi.gov" <casey_hammond@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "cpalich@osmre.gov" <cpalich@osmre.gov>, "scheduling@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request - Coal Industry Royalty Relief

Date: Wed, 13 May 2020 17:29:51 +0000

Inline-Images: image001.png

Good Afternoon,

I wanted to follow up and confirm receipt of this request as well as see if any additional information is needed. Thanks again for your efforts and I appreciate your consideration.

Best,
Justin

From: Prosser, Justin

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Todd_willens@ios.doi.gov; akaster@blm.gov; skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov; casey_hammond@ios.doi.gov

Cc: cpalich@osmre.gov; scheduling@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Meeting Request - Coal Industry Royalty Relief

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached meeting request from the National Mining Association's President and CEO, Rich Nolan, related to pending applications for royalty relief from Arch Coal and Peabody Energy as well as other interested stakeholders, including the Utah Mining Association and Wyoming Mining Association. Although the guidance the Department issued has been helpful, there are some clarifications which our member companies could use. Given that the Department is quickly evaluating the applications and although our member companies are appreciative of that evaluation, we would like to ensure that we have an opportunity to answer any questions before a response.

Please let me know if you have any questions and we appreciate your attention to this request.

V/r,



Justin Prosser
Director, Congressional Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2621
jprosser@nma.org

#1363182.1